
From:
To: Luton Airport
Subject: Re: Letter to Airport Inquiry Inspectors with new information
Date: 14 May 2024 18:23:03
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Dear Rammiel Burnie

Thank you.

I understand that the inspectors' recommendation to government was due on 10 May.
Is there a summary available to the public?

My submission on 25 April was not my own evidence, but important public information that the
government should take into account when deciding if to act on the inspectors'
recommendation, so I hope you will pass it on to government.

It is also to be noted that 2 weeks ago a judge ruled overwhelmingly in favour of a court action by
Friends of the Earth, Client Earth and the Good Law Project, so the government has to
reconsider and strengthen its climate policy. 

Kind regards
David Oakley-Hill
Luton Friends of the Earth

From: Luton Airport <Lutonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 April 2024 10:25
To: 
Cc: Luton Airport <Lutonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Letter to Airport Inquiry Inspectors with new information
Application by London Luton Airport Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
London Luton Airport Expansion
Your unique Interested Party reference number: 20040317 (please quote in all future correspondence)
Good Morning Mr Oakley-Hill
Thank you for your two emails and attachments received on Thursday 25 April 2024.
The Examination of the above application closed on 10 February 2024. Submissions received after an
Examination has closed (during the Recommendation stage of the Planning Act 2008 process)
will not be taken into account within an Examining Authority’s recommendation report to the Secretary of State.
Your submission will be sent to the Secretary of State shortly after we have submitted the Examining
Authority’s recommendation report. The Secretary of State will decide whether to take your submission into
consideration when making the decision on the application.
Further information about the Planning Act 2008 process can be found in the link below to the National
Infrastructure Planning website: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/application-process/the-
process/
Kind Regards
Rammiel Burnie
He/Him

Rammiel Burnie | Case Officer
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To: Luton Airport <Lutonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Letter to Airport Inquiry Inspectors with new information
Dear Rammiel Burnie
Ref 20040317

Please pass the attached letter to the Luton Airport Inquiry Inspectors as it has new information
relevant to the Inquiry.

Thank you.
David Oakley-Hill
Luton Friends of the Earth
Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by
clicking this link.
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no
action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.
Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.
The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.
DPC:76616c646f72




